City: Conway
Mayor: Bart Castleberry

Boundary Correction 0-16-28 & 0-12-123: City of Conway
November 2019
Arkansas Code 14-40-101.

Before an entity undertakes an
annexation, consolidation, or
detachment proceeding under this
chapter, the entity shall coordinate with
the Arkansas Geographic Information
Systems Office for preparation of legal
descriptions and digital mapping for the
relevant annexation, consolidation, and

detachment areas.

The map contained herein, is evidence,
the entity has met requirements of Act

914 of 2015
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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Jason Lyon <jason.lyon@conwayarkansas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Jennifer Wheeler

Subject: City Limits Conway

Attachments: 0-15-123.pdf

Believe found an error in the City Limits located south of Bronnie Ln, westside of I-40
Looks like added a parcel of 5 acres that should not be there.

Attaching the ordinance. Passed in 2015, but believe the intent did not include the Parcel: 001-07716-000

Jason Lyon

Director Geographic Information Systems
City of Conway

Planning Office 501-450-6105

Direct: 501-513-3500 ext 3730

Fax: 501-450-6144
https://conwayarkansas.gov/gis/






